Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Saitek Electronics (Shenzhen)Ltd., FCC ID: QIWPM20-1, Assessment NO.: AN06T6154, Notice#2

From: eric.wong [mailto:eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 2:02 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: Saitek Electronics (Shenzhen)Ltd., FCC ID: QIWPM20-1, Assessment NO.: AN06T6154, Notice#2

Hello Helen,

Please refer to the replies below in BLUE.

Thank you!!
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask us..

Eric Wong

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 3:52 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Saitek Electronics (Shenzhen)Ltd., FCC ID: QIWPM20-1,
Assessment NO.: AN06T6154, Notice#2

Question #1: The FCC ID labe location is not acceptable. Based upon FCC labelling policy,

the FCC identifier has to be on the exterior of the device. The following are the only

exceptions.

1) The device is an ingested transmitter or it is smaller than a 1/4 inch. In either case, the FCC identifier may go in the manual.
2) Cell phones or Cordless phones can have the Identifier in the battery compartment under the following conditions.
a) The available label area on the phone is limited because they are relatively small and

have many contoured surfaces, keypads, LCD displays, charge contacts and/or other

connectors.

b) The batteries for these devices are designed for easy removal and that the labels will

be visible whenever the batteries are removed for charging or replacement

c) The label will be readily visible at the time of purchase because the phone will be

marketed without the battery installed.

Your case definately does not belong to either exceptions. Please revise the FCC ID label format to show FCC ID on the exterior
of the device.

(ERIC: Please refer to the updated label attached.)

Question #2: Please identify EUT of this filing, the wireless mouse, or the USB dongle. These two devices can not be covered
under one single filing, share the same FCC ID. If the EUT is wireless mouse, please explain how you conducted power line
conducted emission test on this battery-powered mouse. If the EUT is the USB dongle, please explain why most of documents
show wireless mouse only.

(ERIC: This filing is good for wireless mouse and we have removed the powerline conducted emission from the report,
please kindly refer the updated test report and test setup photo.)

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

9/26/2006



